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Definition of Grant Terms: 

 NOFA = Notice of Funding Availability, or 
           Notice of Funds Available 
 NOFO = Notice of Funding Opportunity 
 BAA = Broad Agency Announcement  
        (usually private grants) 
 RFA = Request for Application 
 RFP = Request for Proposal 
 LOI = Letter of Inquiry 

        or Intent 



Grant writing for Non-profits 
 501(c)(3) – Non-profit status (letter from IRS) 
 990 – Federal tax return of organization exempt 

from income tax (IRS form) 
 SAM – System for Awards Management 

 The new federal system as of July 2012 
 Combines 8 federal procurement systems into 1 
 Replaced the CCR – Central Contractor 

Registration 
 D-U-N-S Number – Data Universal Numbering 

System 
 Unique 9 digit ID # 
Originated by Dun & Bradstreet 









Dun & Bradstreet  

 Federal business number 
 Is an industry standard for keeping track of the 

world’s businesses and is required by more than 
50 global businesses and associations, 
including: 
 The U.S. Federal Government 
 UN 
 Australian Government, and 
 European Commission (or European Union = EU), to 

name a few 
 Over 1 million entities are in the database 



Read & Re-read the RFP 
 Who can apply? 
Check for eligibility for your agency and save 

yourself a lot of time and work! If in doubt, 
contact the funder. 

Watch for “Mandatory Conferences” and 
attend! Can also save yourself a lot of time 
and work. You may change your mind after 
you have all the facts. 

Deadlines!! Make sure you know the 
deadlines for LOI’s, mandatory conferences, 
and submission 



 Also make sure you are registered with 
whatever system the funder uses  
Complete SF-424 or SF-424A for federal 

grants (SF = Standard Forms, and 424 and/or 
424A are the beginning application forms to 
apply for Federal Government grants) 

San Bernardino County uses a system called 
EPro – you must be registered on that system 
to apply for a grant. Allow time to set it up – 
can be very time consuming if left to last 
minute.  



Know the Procurement Timelines 
and Procurement Conditions 

 Does the grant require a match? Important to 
know, especially if it is a significant amount. 

 Is there an administrative or management fee? 
And how much? (San Bernardino County 
charges 1% of grant award amount as the CTC 
– Contract Transaction Charge) 

 This section usually covers contingencies (i.e., 
what is available and under what circumstances) 



 Are there any modifications? If so, they 
should be listed, or posted as an 
amendment to original RFP. 

 Inaccuracies or Misrepresentation 
Be honest! Don’t try to stretch the facts about 

your organization or agency 
 Program Requirements 
Usually states definitions used in the grant 

and all referenced documents (i.e. laws and 
government code sections) 



Program Description 

 This is the “meat” or essence of the grant 
 Also known as the Narrative  

 
 We will return to this section 



Program Requirements 

 Reference Documents 
 Background 
 Program Description  



Contract Requirements 
 Licenses and Permits 
 DOJ clearance 
 Grievance procedures 
 Citing of pertinent Acts, Codes, Local Laws, etc. 
 Health and safety issues 
 EPA requirements, if necessary  
 Legal statues of contractor and sub-contractors 
 Billing or Invoicing 
 Records 
 Copyrights (if applicable) 
 Attorney fees (if things go bad) 



Contract Requirements cont. 
 Privacy and security issues, if applicable (i.e. 

HIPAA = Healthcare Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act) 

 Legal venue (who has jurisdiction if court action 
is necessary?) 

 Insurance issues: auto, commercial general 
liability insurance, mal-practice or professional 
liability, Directors and Officers (D&O) liability, 
health, etc. 
 Usually must provide current proof of coverage 

 Failure to provide necessary insurance 



Contract Requirements cont. 

 EEO/Civil Rights 
Equal Employment Opportunity 
Grantee or contractor must agree and put in 

writing an agreement to comply with EEOC 
(Equal Employment Opportunity Commission) 
requirements  

 Conflict of interest 
Are there former government officials in your 

agency?, etc. 



Contract Requirements cont. 

 Disclosure of any pending criminal or civil 
legal proceedings – past? 

 Public Records Act (California or Federal) 
Proposals and grants are public record. If 

there is a trade secret, you may need to omit 
it and have it protected. 



Proposal Submission 
 Must be submitted per the submission 

requirements noted in the RFP, using their 
format  

 San Bernardino County requires: 
Original and 5 copies with the original 

clearly marked “Master” 



Proposal Submission cont. 
 Other San Bernardino County requirements: 
On 8 ½ x 11” recycled paper  
With double-sided print 
With no less than ½” top, bottom, left, and 

right margins 
Double-spaced lines 
12-point font 
All pages must be consecutively numbered at 

bottom center of pages 



Usual format for Proposal: 
 Cover page 
 Statement of submission (i.e., this proposal is 

submitted in response to RFP #__ name _____) 
 Table of contents 
 Statement of Certification 
 Proposal Description 

 Brief synopsis of what you are proposing 
 Narrative 
 Activities (goals, objectives, and activities) 
Measurements (timeframe) 
Outcomes 
 Process for reassessing and corrections 

 



Statement of Experience 

 List all your agency history and achievements 
 Staffing (i.e., conglomerate experience) fields of 

expertise 
 Professional licenses 
 History of “doing what you say you do…” very 

helpful  
 Sub-contractor info (if applicable) 
 Audited financial statements (allow time to 

upload them!) 



Program Budget 

 Usually this area is 2 separate sections 
1. Actual budget by category (i.e., item 

expenses and cost to grant) 
2. Line item budget, which is where you state 

what all is included in the particular item 
(i.e., supplies, etc.) 

 This is Not as hard as it sounds. 
 





Proposal Evaluations and Selection 

 Very important sections! 
 Tells how they will judge (rate) the info you 

have given them in your proposal 



Contract Award Info 

 Date contract is awarded 
 How it is awarded 
 This varies greatly, from funder to funder 



Now, back to the Narrative!  
(Program Description) 

 This is where you explain what your going 
to do, but most importantly, “Why”? 

 Why should the funder give you (or 
anyone) money for this? 



Program Description cont. 

 State your case (stats, etc.) 
Global to local 
Top down – narrow the scope 

 Make sure the data supports your case 
(i.e., example of miracle for California) 

 State the cost savings for your project, 
intervention 
 



Program Description cont. 

 It is hard to quantify all factors in many 
fields (i.e., how do we measure 
satisfaction or success?) Give examples 



Program Description cont. 

 Now, what are you really going to do?? 
Make sure you have detailed activities that 

will actually impact the objectives 
Examples: 



Program Description cont. 

 OK, so lets measure all we’ve done so far 
and see if it’s working…  
 If not, then re-tool quickly 
Examples: 



Most common downfall for 
grantees 
 No data or outcomes!!! 
 Why should they continue to trust you with 

their money? 
 Fact is, they won’t.  



Final tips 
 Reputations are very important in Grant and 

Proposals 
 If you don’t produce you will lose your grants! 

 Make sure you are passionate and motivated to 
do what you are proposing – otherwise your 
grant will go in the “round file” ASAP! 

 Be realistic – you cannot save the world, only 
your small area if you plan and work hard. 



Finding Grants 

 Internet search 
RFP $500,000 and below 
RFP $500,000 and above 

 Narrow it down 

What is your idea for a 
proposal? 



Discussion 
Q & A  
 

 For more questions you may email: 
executive.director@unity-home.com 

mailto:executive.director@unity-home.com
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